

Nathan P. Dickinson
Crane & Rigging Safety Professional

Curriculum Vitae

Summary of Qualifications

Nathan Dickinson is a Senior Project Manager with Crane Industry Services. He is a trainer and crane inspector. He is authorized as a Practical Examiner to conduct accredited, certification exams for crane operators and riggers. He also assists the company with crane accident investigation, reconstruction and expert witness work.

Prior to joining Crane Industry Services, Nathan served as a Project Manager for Danis Construction, LLC in the Commercial Construction Management division. He was responsible for projects up to \$10,000,000 in value. He provided technical direction and ensured compliance with quality standards.

As a Project Manager he was responsible for overall site management including ensuring Crane operations were conducted in a safe and efficient manner. Nathan understands crane works from the customer point of view, as well as the safety, training, certification and inspection side of the equation.

Professional Credentials:

- Authorized Practical Examiner for Crane Operators and Riggers (Basic or Advanced); Authorized by Crane Institute Certification (CIC) to conduct OSHA recognized, accredited certification tests
- Authorized Trainer of Crane Institute of America Mobile Crane Safety training program
- Authorized Inspector, Crane Industry Services
- LEED Green Associate
- US Army Corps of Engineers Certified Construction Quality Control Manager for Contractors
- B.S. Degree in Building Construction Management from University of North Florida

Career History:

8/2011 – Present – Senior Project Manager, Crane Industry Services, LLC

Leads crane and rigging safety training for a variety of industries – power generation, manufacturing, mining and more; Conducts OSHA recognized, NCCA accredited practical exams for the purposes of personnel certification; Inspects lift equipment, boom trucks to large mobile or tower cranes; responsible for technical details, scheduling and project planning and budgets

11/2007 – 8/2011 – Project Manager, Danis Construction, LLC – Commercial Construction Management Firm

Responsible for overall project planning and scheduling, resource allocation, project accounting, and control, while providing technical direction and ensuring compliance with quality standards. Project sizes from \$200,000 to \$10,000,000

1/2006 – 10/2007 – Project Manager, The Devlin Group, LLC - Commercial Real Estate Development Firm

On-site Owners Representative for large site development and luxury condominium construction projects. Advise and inform upper management of daily construction activities as well as responsible for coordination between Architects, Engineers and the Construction Management firm on each project. Project sizes from \$10,000,000 to \$25,000,000

7/2004 – 1/2006 – Assistant Project Manager/Field Coordinator – The Auchter Company – Commercial Construction Management Firm

Assist Project Manager and Project Superintendent by performing essential project management tasks such as updating project schedules, processing submittals, assisting with the subcontractor procurement process, and subcontractor trade coordination. Project size \$22,000,000

5/2003 – 5/2004 – Internship/Assistant Project Manager – The Stellar Group – Commercial Construction Management Firm

Assist Project Manager and Project Superintendent by performing essential project management tasks such as updating project schedules, processing submittals, assisting with the subcontractor procurement process, and subcontractor trade coordination. Project sizes from \$3,000,000 to \$19,000,000